
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Koerner, Jeff
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: FPL Test Schedule
Date: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 9:59:25 AM
Attachments: REVISED - Florida Power Light Company CEMS QAQC RATA Emission Test Schedule - 1st Quarter 2015.msg


Lynn,
 
Please “PDF” the attached email and post with each listed facility as compliance correspondence.
 
Thanks!
 
Jeff
 



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8B9BDF26E49741C1AB00541AED96B811-KOERNER_J

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



REVISED - Florida Power & Light Company "CEMS" QA/QC  RATA & Emission Test Schedule -  1st Quarter 2015
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Mr. McNeal,





 





Provided below is Florida Power & Light's REVISED schedule for the Continuous Emission Monitoring System QA RATA's for the 1st Quarter 2015 as required by 40 CFR Part 75. 





 





Revised dates are highlighted in yellow.





 





If you have any questions concerning this schedule, please contact me or Augie de la Vega at (305) 740-2630.





 





Thank you,





 





Jenaveve Miller





 





Power Generation Division





Florida Power & Light





561.691.2589





 





 





1st Quarter 2015 





UNIT ID





ORIS CODE





RATA START DATE





PARAMETER





Riviera 5A





000619





1/20/2015





NOx QA





Riviera 5B





000619





1/21/2015





NOx QA





Riviera 5C





000619





1/22/2015





NOx QA





 





 





 





 





Turkey Point 5A





000621





2/2/2015





NOx QA





Turkey Point 5B





000621





2/3/2015





NOx QA





Turkey Point 5C





000621





2/4/2015





NOx QA





Turkey Point 5D





000621





2/5/2015





NOx QA





 





 





 





 





Cape Canaveral 3A





000609





2/17/2015





NOx QA





Cape Canaveral 3B





000609





2/18/2015





NOx QA





Cape Canaveral 3C





000609





2/19/2015





NOx QA





 





 





 





 





Manatee 3A





006042





2/23/2015





NOx QA





Manatee 3B





006042





2/24/2015





NOx QA





Manatee 3C





006042





2/25/2015





NOx QA





Manatee 3D





006042





2/26/2015





NOx QA





 





 





 





 





				


West County 3A





56407





3/3/2015





NOx QA





West County 3B





56407





3/4/2015





NOx QA





West County 3C





56407





3/5/2015





NOx QA





 





 





 





 





Martin 8A





006043





3/23/2015





NOx QA





Martin 8B





006043





3/24/2015





NOx QA





Martin 8C





006043





3/25/2015





NOx QA





Martin 8D





006043





3/26/2015





NOx QA





 





 










